Maximalist Magazine

Article 1 - NAME

This organization shall be called Maximalist Magazine at UC San Diego.

Article 2 - STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Purpose: To publish an experimental magazine that focuses on the intersection of the arts and humanities while exploring other interdisciplinary subjects. Maximalist Magazine seeks to uplift and celebrate the value of the individual by sourcing work from a diverse body of voices representing UC San Diego.

Article 3

Maximalist Magazine at UC San Diego is a non-profit organization

Article 4 REQS FOR MEMBERSHIP

Registered UC San Diego students and recent alumni (within 2 years of graduation) in good academic standing who are interested and meet the qualifications for any one/various position(s) (writer, event planner, social media director etc.) may join the organization. In addition, the following requirements are necessary to constitute active membership:

- a. Attendance of at least 75% of all meetings and activities in a given academic quarter
- b. Passion for the subject and dedication to the project's goals
- c. Registration via Google Form (link) to receive email communication/newsletter

Article 5 Meeting Frequency

Meetings will occur several times throughout each quarter. All members will be properly notified in advance of at least one week. Minutes will be taken and sent to all members, regardless of if absent or not, for review.

Article 6 Qualifications

Only registered UC San Diego students may hold office in the organization. Only registered UC San Diego students may vote in elections for the selection of the organization's officers.

All officers will be chosen by Maximalist Magazine's Co-Editor-in-Chief(s) according to the position guidelines set forth here at the beginning and end of the academic year. Applicants who are qualified and have proven themselves committed, trustworthy, and reliable to work a certain

position will be considered. Those most eligible ought to be able to work with the deadlines of publication, contribute to the creative vision of the organization, and uphold the inclusive nature of Maximalist Magazine. All students are eligible for an officer position but priority is given to principal members and those with seniority within the organization. Officers may be removed/replaced by the Co-Editor-in-Chief(s) if they fail to fulfill these requirements.

Director

Editor in Chief (2) - Oversee and draft overall process of magazine publication, event planning, and staff management. Makes logistical and administrative decisions regarding direction of organization especially the final review of all magazine content and concepts.

Creative Director - Review design and visual content prior to publication. Work on aesthetics and layout of the magazine in conjunction with the editor-in-chief(s) using graphic design skills. Frequently contribute usable concepts.

Event Director - Manage all event-planning logistics. Maintain communication with all venues in preparation for upcoming events. Oversee event planning and fundraising while acting as point person for organization. Should be able to attend ALL events.

PR/Social Media Director: Will be in charge of PR/Social Media team. Work with magazine accessibility online/on social media as well as curating virtual-only content. Manage and update magazine website.

Webmaster

STAFF:

Print Writer: Contribute written content about literature, poetry, the arts etc. as well as curate and edit any submitted content. Must have excellent written and grammatical skills. Experience preferred. 3

Visual Artist/Photographer: Contribute visual content for written content or for stand alone publication. Must have photo-editing skills and access to camera. Experience highly preferred. 2

Graphic Designer: Create cohesive artistic concepts for the overall aesthetic and layout of each submission in coordination with the creative director and editor in chief(s). 2

Article 7 Risk Management

Maximalist Magazine at UC San Diego is a registered student organization at the University of California, San Diego, but not part of the University itself.

Maximalist Magazine at UC San Diego understands that the University does not assume legal liability for the actions of the organization.